
 

       
 

County Administration Building 
404 Elm Street 
Rockford, Illinois 61101 

Purchasing Department 
Phone:  815-319-4380 

Fax:  815-319-4381 

July 30, 2025 
 

ADDENDUM ONE 
 

1st FLOOR LED LIGHTS UPGRADES FOR WINNEBAGO COUNTY JUVENILE JUSTICE CENTER  

 INVITATION FOR BID #25B-2423 
 

All bid requirements and information have can be found at Open Bids, Quotes & RFPs 
 

As a reminder see below for Bid Submittal Checklist 
 

 
BID SUBMITTAL CHECKLIST 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
 

Submit one (1) Original signed Bid, plus one (1) copy  
Bid Pricing & Schedule  
Bid Form 
Responsible Bidder for Public Works Projects – Provide appropriate certificate 

Business References Form  
Bidder’s Subcontractor Form 
Bid Exception Form 
Use of the Bid Return Label   

  

 
1. Are any of the new flat panel LED fixtures required to include emergency or battery 
backup lighting? No 
 
2. Do any of the new flat panels need to meet a specific DLC (Design Lights Consortium) 
requirement? No 
 
3. Should our RFP submission reflect potential ComEd rebate amounts?  Submit rebate and 
final cost after rebate has been applied.   
 
4. For the suspended 1x4 fixtures, are we required to specify a new LED fixture as a direct 
replacement? Yes 
 
5. In addition to Questions above to calculate ComEd rebates, we need to know the existing 
wattage of the current fixtures (e.g., quantities of 4-lamp T8 2x4 vs. 3-lamp T8 2x4s etc.). 
We are replacing a total of 774 F32 T8 lamps for this project.  
 

https://wincoil.gov/departments/purchasing-department/open-bids-quotes-rfps


 

6.  There is a section for labor, installation, and materials. I haven’t seen that one before on 
your forms, but the installation price would be the labor. Or is there something specific you are 
looking for?  Labor (man hour) costs need to be submitted. Installation costs will be costs that 
associated with the install of materials, not hourly labor costs. Examples would be if lifts, 
scaffolding or anything that is charged to aid in the installation of the materials.  Material cost 
is just that, materials for the projects that will be installed and left on site.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 



 
 



 
 



 
 


